

The Sierra Leone Gazette

Published by Authority

Vol. CXLV Thursday, 6th November, 2014

CONTENTS

G.N.

G.N.

PAGE

232 Public Service Notices ...

483-484

COURT

484

229 Registration of Trade Union

T.M. No. 14

ACCOUNTANT-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

Registration of Trade Mark

SUPPLEMENT

Trade Mark

231 Statement of receipts into and the payments out of the Consolidated

Fund 31st September, 2014 485-486

Freetown 6th November, 2014

Govt. Notice No. 232

Appointment

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Adjivon, Gloria, Data Processing Clerk, 1.10.14. Bayoh, Yankuba, Data Processing Officer, 1.10.14. Bangura, Hassanatu, Data Processing Clerk, 1.10.14. Jalloh, Hassanatu, Data Processing Officer, 1.10.14. Koroma, Sheik A., Data Processing Officer, 1.10.14. Konteh, Abraham M. B., Data Processing Clerk, 1.10.14. Kamara, Adama, Data Processing Clerk, 1.10.14. Rogers, Moigua, Data Processing Clerk, 1.10.14.

Samura, Nanah D., Data Processing Clerk, 1.10.14. Simbo, Betty, Data Processing Officer, 1.10.14. Sankoh, Umaru M., Senior Monitoring and Evaluation Officer, 1.4.14.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION Amara, Augustin N., Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14. Amara, Kenneth, Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14. Fatorma Saffa, Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14. Jah, Umaru, Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14. Kallon, Mariama B., Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14. Lahai, Rosaline C., Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14. Lansana, Yatta, Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14. Momoh, Peter A., Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14.

Sellu, Aminata, Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14.

Sheku, Elizabeth, Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14.

Swaray, Josephine M., Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14.

Swaray, Kondowa, Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14.

Bangura, John, Medical Equipment Technician in Training, 1.9.14.

Barrie, Abu, Medical Equipment Technician in Training, 1.9.14.

Dumbuya, Sahid, Medical Equipment Technician in Training, 1.9.14.

Kabia, Mohamed G., Medical Equipment Technician in Training, 1.9.14.

Mansaray, Amadu, Medical Equipment Technician in Training, 1.9.14.

Sesay, Ibrahim, Medical Equipment Technician in Training, 1.9.14.

Williams, Oladele K., Medical Equipment Technician in Training, 1.9.14.

Amara, Umaru, Nutritionist, 1.9.13.

Foullah, Abigial, Nutritionist, 1.9.14.

Jones, Margarette I. R. A., Nutritionist, 1.9.14.

Mbaiba, Jeneba T., Nutritionist, 1.9.14.

Suale, Joycelyn J., Nutritionist, 1.9.14.

Kamara, Momodu, Optometrist/Refractions, 1.9.14.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT OFFICE

Koroma, Dauda, Driver, 1.2.14.

Doherty, Dwight, Human Resource Officer, 1.4.14.

JUDICIARY DEPARTMENT

Bonnie, Boi H., Magistrate, 29.4.14.

MINISTRY OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS

Jalloh, Alpha, Driver, 1.10.14.

MINISTRY OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT

(DISTRICT OFFICE KAMBIA)

Bangura, Mohamed F., Third Grade Clerk, 1.9.14.

NATIONAL REGISTRATION SECRETARIAT

Beah, Willie, Driver, 1.10.14.

Ganda, Patrick P. O., Driver, 1.10.14.

MINISTRY OF SPORTS

Kargbo, Zainab, Third Grade Clerk, 1.10.14.

Promotion

JUDICIARY

Babin, Arnold J. T., Second Grade Clerk, 1.3.14.

COURT

Govt. Notice No. 229

REGISTRATION OF TRADE UNION

Date of Application	Name and Address of Trade Union	Names of Persons Making Application		
10th July,	United Cargo	Benjamin Koroma		
2014	Workers Union	President		
	21 Kennedy			
	Street, Freetown	Ahmed M. Kamara		
		General		
		Secretary		

John Fofanah

Samuel Conteh

Treasurer

Organizing

Secretary

Sosa Kamara

Assistant Org.

Secretary

JOHN KALLON,

Registrar of Trade Unions.

ACCOUNTANT-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

Govt. Notice No. 231

PUBLIC NOTICE

In accordance with Section 54(2b) of the Government Budgeting and Accountability Act, 2005 a Statement of Receipts into and the Payments out of the Consolidated Fund for the quarter ended September, 2014 as compared with Budgetary Estimates for the year is hereby published.

STATEMENT OF FISCAL OPERATIONS (CONSOLIDATED FUND)

for the quarter ended 30th September, 2014

	Budget for	the year	Actuals for Quarter Three			
Jan	14-Dec 14	Jan-June	Jul-14	Aug-14	Sep-14	Jan 14-Sep 14
	Le'm	Le'm	Le'm	Le'm	Le'm	Le'm
Domestic Revenue Collection						
Income Tax	909,945	455,255	69,670	72,373	76,124	673,422
Customs and Excise	650,378	262,829	41,574	41,358	42,709	388,471
Goods and Services Tax	523,412	229,575	39,152	45,306	38,266	352,299
Mineral Resources	261,541	125,867	21,225	22,033	13,522	182,647
Fisheries	15,632	10,405	896	944	313	12,558
Other Departments	107,521	42,674	3,330	3,706	3,677	53,387
Road User Charges and Vehicle						
Licences	112,861	44,718	4,927	4,918	4,048	13,894
Total Domestic Revenue	2,581,290	1,171,323	180,774	190,639	178,659	1,676,676
Grants Receipts (Direct Grant						
Budgetary Support)						
HIPC Debt Relief Assistance	-	5,032	-3	195	1,514	7,497
Global Fund Salary Support	32,094	-	-	-	- ,	-
Other Grants Received- External Done		153,061	22,126	27,498	20,747	223,431
Total Grant Receipts	217,168	158,093	22,126	28,449	22,260	230,928
Total Receipts	2,798,458	1,329,416	202,900	219,088	200,919	1,907,605
OPERATING EXPENSES						
Wages, Salaries and Employee Benefits	1,360,916	707,555	117,387	111,903	115,547	1,052,392
Non-Salary, Non-Interest	0.4.0.		00.005	470.000		005 500
Recurrent Expenditure	914,356	541,305	99,236	172,290	113,671	926,503
o/w: National Revenue Authority	65,167	32,648	18,163	-	17 100	50,812
Grants to Educational Institutions	125,318	67,237	4.055	6,200	17,426	90,864
Transfer to Road Fund	112,861 $71,437$	44,718 41,908	4,955	4,918	4,048	58,639
Transfers to Local Councils Domestic Development Expenditures	536,052	329,049	5,542 23,865	15 067	4,845 106,033	52,295 474,015
Domestic Development Expenditures	336,032	329,049	23,863	15,067	106,033	474,013
Total Operating Expenses	2,811,324	1,577,910	240,488	299,260	353,252	2 2,452,910
Net Cashflows from Operating				100 150	/104 000	(545 205)
Net Cashflows from Operating Activities	(12,866)	(248,494)	(37,588)	(80,172)	(134,333)	(545,305)
Activities	(12,866)	(248,494)	(37,588)		(10,208)	(160,028)
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,					
Activities Finance Costs Domestic Interest	(339,742)	(124,792)	(13,285)	(11,743)	(10,208)	(160,028)
Activities Finance Costs Domestic Interest Foreign Interest	(339,742) (300,757)	(124,792) (106,393)	(13,285) (13,080)	(11,743) (9,403)	(10,208) (7,429)	(1 60,028) (136,305)
Activities Finance Costs Domestic Interest Foreign Interest	(339,742) (300,757) (38,985)	(124,792) (106,393) (18,399)	(13,285) (13,080) (205)	(11,743) (9,403) (2,339)	(10,208) (7,429) (2,780)	(160,028) (136,305) (23,723)
Activities Finance Costs Domestic Interest Foreign Interest Arrears Payments Domestic Suppliers Wages Arrears	(339,742) (300,757) (38,985) (6,960)	(124,792) (106,393) (18,399)	(13,285) (13,080) (205)	(11,743) (9,403) (2,339)	(10,208) (7,429) (2,780)	(160,028) (136,305) (23,723)
Activities Finance Costs Domestic Interest Foreign Interest Arrears Payments Domestic Suppliers	(339,742) (300,757) (38,985) (6,960) (3,409)	(124,792) (106,393) (18,399) (26,147)	(13,285) (13,080) (205) (340)	(11,743) (9,403) (2,339)	(10,208) (7,429) (2,780)	(160,028) (136,305) (23,723) (27,169)

	Budget for the year		Actuals for Quarter Three			
	Jan 14-Dec 14	Jan-June	Jul-14	Aug-14	Sep-14 J	an 14-Sep 14
	Le'm	Le'm	Le'm	Le'm	Le'm	Le'm
Contingency Expenditure Cheques payable Others Lending minus Repayment	(2,838) - 51,574	32,656 (1,297)	(7,498) (10,651)	41,118 11,513		88,007 (5,003)
Total Non-Operating Activities	(297,966)	(119,580)	(31,775)	(40,918)	(6,244)	(104,193)
Net Cashflows from Activities	(310,832)	(368,074)	(69,363)	(39,254)	(128,089)	(649,498)

STATEMENT OF FISCAL OPERATIONS (CONSOLIDATED FUND) for the quarter ended 30th September, 2014

Budget for the year

Actuals for Quarter One

	Jan 14-Dec 14	Jun-June	Jul-14	Aug-14	Sep-14 Ja	n14-Sept14	
	Le' m	Le'm	Le'm	Le'm	Le'm	Le'm	
Financing Items							
Net movement in treasury bills and							
treasury bearer bonds		175,421	107,083	17,557	43,413	343,474	
Ways and Means	310,857	81,419	(44,297)	49,325	7,373	93,820	
Privatisation Receipts	43,773	13,402	(0.07)	(1 714)	(11 107)	13,402	
Loan Amortization	(104,475)	(66,717)	(327)	(1,714)	(11, 127)	(79,885)	
Programme Loans	60,676	-	-	-	=	-	
MDRI Relief Non-MDRI Relief	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Strategic Stock Fund	-	-	-	-	_	-	
Total Financing	310,831	203,525	62,460	65,167	39,659	370,811	
Increase/(Decrease) in Bank Balances during the period	(1)	(164,549)	(6,903)	(25,913)	(88,430) (278,686)	
				20	14		
				Quarter Three			
	Quarter 1&2	Personnel Expenditure	Other Charges	Domestics Develop- ment	Total Q Quarter 3	uarter1&23	
	Le' m	Le'm	Le'm	Le'm	Le'm	Le'm	
PAYMENT/EXPENDITURE Opening Account							
Education Services	256,606	89,731	78,376	116	168,224	424,830	
Health Services	146,986	33,724.36	20,427	20	54,171	201,157	
Social Security and Welfare	8,977	1,121	1,048	-3,348.80	(1,180)	7,797	
Defence	115,710	22,917	55,358	-	78,276	193,985	
Public Order and Safety	145,953	29,707	56,706	2,549	88,962	234,916	
Recreation, Culture and Safety	4,330	347	4,269	2,515	4,616	8,946	
Housing communities amenities	27,467	768	4,138	17,190	22,096	49,563	
Environmental Protection	21,101	, 00	1,100	17,120		15,500	
Economic Affairs	325,175	25,953	22,910	115,344	164,207	489,382	
General Public Services	572,852	140,598	142,956	13,096	296,650	869,502	
Total Payments/Expenditure	1,604,056	344,867	386,189	144,966	876,021	2,480,078	

BY ORDER

KEBBE A. KOUROMA Accountant General.

Freetown 6th November, 2014

Govt. Notice No.

Appointment

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Adjivon, Gloria, Data Processing Clerk, 1.10.14. Bayoh, Yankuba, Data Processing Officer, 1.10.14. Bangura, Hassanatu, Data Processing Clerk, 1.10.14. Jalloh, Hassanatu, Data Processing Officer, 1.10.14. Koroma, Sheik A., Data Processing Officer, 1.10.14. Konteh, Abraham M. B., Data Processing Clerk, 1.10.14. Kamara, Adama, Data Processing Clerk, 1.10.14. Rogers, Moigua, Data Processing Clerk, 1.10.14. Samura, Nanah D., Data Processing Clerk, 1.10.14. Simbo, Betty, Data Processing Officer, 1.10.14. Sankoh, Umaru M., Senior Monitoring and Evaluation Officer, 1.4.14.

Ministry of Health and Sanitation
Amara, Augustin N., Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14.
Amara, Kenneth, Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14.
Fatorma Saffa, Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14.
Jah, Umaru, Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14.
Kallon, Mariama B., Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14.
Lahai, Rosaline C., Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14.
Lansana, Yatta, Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14.
Momoh, Peter A., Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14.
Sellu, Aminata, Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14.
Sheku, Elizabeth, Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14.
Swaray, Josephine M., Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14.
Swaray, Kondowa, Laboratory Assistant, 1.9.14.
Bangura, John, Medical Equipment Technician in Training, 1.9.14.

Barrie. Abu, Medical Equipment Technician in Training, 1.9.14.

Dumbuya, Sahid, Medical Equipment Technician in Training, 1.9.14.

Kabia, Mohamed G., Medical Equipment Technician in Training, 1.9.14.

Mansaray, Amadu, Medical Equipment Technician in

Training, 1.9.14. Sesay, Ibrahim, Medical Equipment Technician in

Training, 1.9.14.

Williams, Olodele K. Medical Equipment Technician

Williams, Oladele K., Medical Equipment Technician in Training, 1.9.14.

Amara, Umaru, Nutritionist, 1.9.13.

Foullah, Abigial, Nutritionist, 1.9.14.

Jones, Margarette I. R. A., Nutritionist, 1.9.14.

Mbaiba, Jeneba T., Nutritionist, 1.9.14.

Suale, Joycelyn J., Nutritionist, 1.9.14.

Kamara, Momodu, Optometrist/ Refractions, 1.9.14.

Human Resource Management Office

Koroma, Dauda, Driver, 1.2.14.

Doherty, Dwight, Human Resource Officer, 1.4.14.

JUDICIARY DEPARTMENT

Bonnie, Boi H., Magistrate, 29.4.14.

MINISTRY OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS

Jalloh, Alpha, Driver, 1.10.14.

Ministry of Local Government and Rural Development (District Office Kambia)

Bangura, Mohamed F., Third Grade Clerk, 1.9.14.

NATIONAL REGISTRATION SECRETARIAT Beah, Willie, Driver, 1.10.14. Ganda, Patrick P. O., Driver, 1.10.14. MINISTRY OF SPORTS

Kargbo, Zainab, Third Grade Clerk, 1.10.14.

Promotion

Judiciary

Babin, Arnold J. T., Second Grade Clerk, 1.3.14.

Freetown 3rd November, 2014

Govt. Notice No.

Appointment

Administrator and Registrar General Thomas, Simeon L. D., Estate Officer, 1.9.14.

MINISTRY OF FINANCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Barrie, Abdul Rahman, Assistant Accountant, 1.9.14. Dabor, Hassan F., Assistant Accountant, 1.9.14.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION
Gibril, Sheku, Assistant Accountant, 1.9.14.
Campbell, Winstona E., Pharmacy Technician, 1.9.14.
Foday, Mac M., Radiology, 1.9.14.

IMMIGRATION DEPARTMENT

Bangura, Kadiatu, Assistant Immigration Officer, 1.9.14. Bangura, Rachael Isatu, Immigration Officer, 1.9.14. Cooper, James, Immigration Officer, 1.9.14. Kallon, Samuel Hindolo, Immigration Officer, 1.9.14. Kamara, Paul M., Immigration Officer, 1.9.14. Mansaray, Mariatu Y., Immigration Officer, 1.9.14. Swarray, Patricia M., Immigration Officer, 1.9.14.

NATIONAL PHARMACEUTICAL PROCUREMENT UNIT Sesay, Mariama, National Counterpart, 18.10.11.

Absorption

MINISTRY OF JUSTICE Allieu, Rashid, Driver, 1.8.14.

Ministry of Social Welfare Gender and Children's Affairs Momoh, Theresa, Social Development Work, 1.7.10.

Promotion

Ministry of Works, Housing and Infrastructure Bangura, Lamin., Foreman Manson, 1.10.14.

Confirmation of Appointment

Human Resource Management Office Koroma, Aminata, Executive Officer, 30.5.14. Sesay, Fatmata Christiana, Executive Officer, 30.5.14. Kamara, Adama, I.C.T. Technician Level I, 1.9.14. Turner, Nancy A. S., Records Assistant, 1.6.14. Kamara, Hafisatu K., Stenographer Grade I, 30.5.14. Kargbo, Hassan, Store Keeper, 1.9.14. Kabia, Moses, Monitoring and Evaluation Officer, 1.6.13.

MINISTRY OF TOURISM AND CULTURE Kamara, Margaret Y., Executive Officer, 2.2.14.

Left the Sierra Leone Civil Service

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Missalie, Emmanuel A., Agricultural Instructor Grade II, retired on pension, 21.8.14. Solomon, Francis J., Agricultural Instructor, retired on pension, 25.11.13. Sesay, Harold S., Crop Protection Superintendent, retired on pension, 11.11.13.

Accountant-General's Department Mambu, Saw Braima, Assistant Accountant, retired on pension, 25.2.13.

Ministry of Education, Youth and Sports Turay, Salifu, Youth and Sports Division, retired on pension, 1.7.2008.

Ministry of Health and Sanitation Kallon, Mary J., Maternal and Child Health Aide, retired on pension, 17.9.13. Deigh, Gladys, Third Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 3.9.13

Ministry of Mines and Mineral Resources Yorpi, Joseph, Mines Warden, retired on pension, 31.7.14.

Office of the Vice President Harun, Alrashid Bah, Deputy Secretary, retired on pension, 29.12.14.

PRISONS DEPARTMENT

Kargbo, Terry A., Assistant Superintendent of Prisons, retired on pension, 31.7.14.

Ministry of Works, Housing and Infrastructure Samura, Sitta, Leading Hand Plumber, retired on pension, 28.5.14. Freetown 16th October, 2014

Govt. Notice No.

Appointment

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation Amara, James P., Driver, 1.7.14. Conteh, Obai, Driver, 1.7.14. Mansaray, Abdulai, Driver, 1.7.14. Tarawally, Osman, Driver, 1.7.14.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION

Conteh, Moses, Executive, 1.11.13.

Jah, Isata, Pharmacy Technician, 1.7.14.

Kamara, Mohamed Ibrahim, Pharmacy Technician, 1.7.14.

Koroma, Augusta Mariama, Pharmacy Technician, 1.7.14.

Leigh, Alpha Amadu, Pharmacy Technician, 1.7.14. Saffa, Hawa, Pharmacy Technician, 1.7.14.

Turay, Mariama, Pharmacy Technician, 1.7.14.

JUDICIARY DEPARTMENT

Bai, Kamara, Court Registrar, 1.8.14. Bangura, Aruna, Court Registrar, 1.8.14.

Ministry of Local Government and Rural Development District Office Kambia Kabba, Amara, Third Grade Clerk, 1.9.14.

Attorney-General and Ministry of Justice Turay, Alpha I., Driver, 1.6.14.

Ministry of Social Welfare Gender and Children's Affairs Turay, Abdul Rahman, Cleaner, 1.9.14.

Promotion

MINISTRY OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS

Bangura, Abdul D., Assistant Superintendent of Prison, 1.2.14.

Conteh, Jonathan, Assistant Superintendent of Prison, 1.2.14.

Jalloh, Amadu D., Assistant Superintendent of Prison, 1.2.14.

Kamara, Bai B., Assistant Superintendent of Prison, 1.2.14.

Kamara, Saidu N., Assistant Superintendent of Prison, 1.2.14.

Lamboi, Aloysious, Assistant Superintendent of Prison, 1.2.14.

Samura, Aruna A., Assistant Superintendent of Prison, 1.2.14.

Sankoh, Ibrahim, Assistant Superintendent of Prison, 1.2.14.

Sesay, Peter L., Assistant Superintendent of Prison, 1.2.14.

Sillah, Momodu, Assistant Superintendent of Prison, 1.2.14.

Thompson, Gloria, Assistant Superintendent of Prison,

1.2.14. Thompson, Raymond, Assistant Superintendent of

Prison, 1.2.14.
Turay, Morlai P., Assistant Superintendent of Prison, 1.2.14.

Vamboi, Jeneba, Assistant Superintendent of Prison, 1.2.14.

Confirmation of Appointment

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION

Lappia, Toma E., Inspecting Pharmacist, 18.3.13.

Human Resource Management Office Lisk, Edward L., Policy Management Analyst, 16.6.13.

Ministry of Local Government and Rural Development Kamara, Abu, Administrative Officer, 31.10.13.

Left the Sierra Leone Civil Service

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Ayyub, Abdul S., Senior Agricultural Instructor, retired on pension, 7.10.14.

Cabinet Secretariat
Kanu, Amadu, Driver, retired on pension, 17.10.14.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION Kargbo, Daniel, Porter, retired on pension, 17.10.14.

Freetown 23rd October, 2014

Govt. Notice No.

Appointment

GOVERNMENT PRINTING DEPARTMENT
Bangura, Sorie, Assistant Government Printer, 18.2.14.

Human Resource Management Office
Jusu Swalihu, Kenneth-Moi, Deputy Secretary, 1.6.14.

National Registration Secretariat Kawa, Abba, Executive Officer, 1.7.14.

Provincial Secretary Office Kpaku, Dominic D., Executive Office, 1.9.14.

Promotion

PRISONS DEPARTMENT

Amara, George, Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Balogun, Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Chamber, Roland, Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Coker, George R., Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Coomber, David K., Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Dumbuya, Irene O., Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. James, Elizabeth Y., Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Kabba, Abubakarr, Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Kainessie, Francess F., Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14.

Kamara, Alusine, Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Kamara, Ansumana, Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Kamara, Mohamed, Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Kamara, Abdulai, Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Kargbo, Bai, Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Kargbo, John Saiba, Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Kargbo, Momoh, Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Lamin, Ibrahim, Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Macdonald, Elizabeth, Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14.

Mansaray, Mohamed, Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Ngaujah, Tamba, Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Samura, Hassan, Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Sellu, Daniel, Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Sesay, Christian L., Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Soluku, Elizabeth J., Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Turay, Brima, Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Turay, Sorie, Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Williams, Adelaide E., Assistant Superintendent,

Wilson, Jonathan O., Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14. Yattim, Mohamed A., Assistant Superintendent, 1.2.14.

Ministry of Health and Sanitation Kamara, Bai Inga, Second Garde Clerk, 1.1.14.

JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT

Lavally, Elizabeth M., Administrative Assistant, 1.3.14. Sesay, Gladys, Assistant Registrar Grade II, 1.3.14. Tejan, Cecilia M., Second Grade Clerk, 1.3.14. Thomas, Justice V., Supreme Court Judge, 12.3.13.

Confirmation of Appointment

Ministry of Health and Sanitation Carter, Henry E. C., Inspecting Pharmacist, 1.6.14.

Ministry of Local Government and Rural Development Samba, Femusu E., Administrative Officer, 31.10.14.

Transfer

Ministry of Health Sanitation (Births and Deaths) Fofanah, Mohamed, Third Grade Clerk, 24.5.10.

Ministry of Lands Country Planning and the Environment Sesay, Dauda U., Messenger, 30.9.14.

Declaration of Vacant Post

PRISONS DEPARTMENT

Kamara, Mohamed Banga, Third Class Prison Officer, having been absent from duty since 25th November, 2011 is deemed to have vacated his post with effect from that date.

Left the Sierra Leone Civil Service

Ministry of Health and Sanitation Kabbay, Mustapha B., Messenger, retired on pension, 13.6.14.

Ministry of Mines and Mineral Resources Koroma, Bockarie M., Laboratory Superintendent, retired on pension, 9.7.14.

MINISTRY OF WORKS, HOUSING AND INFRASTRUCTURE Foningay, Alimu M., Leading Hand Plumber, retired on pension, 20.6.14.

Koroma, Sayo, Messenger, retired on pension, 25.6.14. Kpukumu, Alusine, Architectural Draughtsman, retired on pension, 24.6.14.

Freetown 2nd October, 2014

Govt. Notice No.

Appointment

Ministry of Agriculture Forestry and Food Security Konneh, Pamela M., Assistant Director of Extension, 1.4.14.

Koroma, Sahr David, Agricultural Officer, 1.4.14. Sesay, Amadu B. J, Agricultural Extension Officer, 1.4.14.

Thorlie, Aiah J., Assistant Director of Extension, 1.4.14.

Bangura, Morie A., Mechanic, 1.4.14.

Brown, James O., Senior Monitoring and Evaluation Officer, 1.4.14.

Ganda, Joseph D., Senior Agricultural Engineer, 1.4.14.

Kabba-Sei, Jane F., Senior Agricultural Officer, 1.4.14. Kaifineh, Sahr J., Senior Planning and Budget Officer, 1.4.14.

Rogers, Thomas, Senior Agricultural Engineer, 1.4.14. Sankoh, Umaru M., Senior Monitoring and Evaluation Officer, 1.4.14.

Sesay, Bai-Bai, Senior Planning and Budget Officer, 1.4.14.

Tarawalie, Ismail F., Senior Agricultural Engineer, 1.4.14.

Cabinet Secretariat
Norman, Mohamed A., Messenger, 1.2.14.

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Co-operation Sidique, Aminata, Higher Executive, 1.7.14. Thoronka, Tamba, Messenger, 1.4.14.

Ministry of Internal Affairs Kamara, Assiatu, Station Officer, 1.4.14.

JUDICIARY DEPARTMENT Tholley, Adama, Court Clerk, 1.8.14.

Ministry of Local Government and Rural Development Bangura, Ibrahim H., Labourer, 1.9.14. Thullah, Ibrahim S., Labourer, 1.9.14. Thullah, John, Labourer, 1.9.14.

Ministry of Political and Public Affairs Sesay, Elizabeth F., Third Grade Clerk, 1.9.14.

Ministry of Social Welfare, Gender and Children's Affairs Bah, Saifulai, Social Service Officer, 1.4.14. Bawoh, Vandy, Senior Social Service Officer, 1.4.14. Kposowa, Arthur V., Social Service Officer, 1.4.14. Massaquoi, Moses J., Social Service Assistant, 1.9.14.

Promotion

Ministry of Health and Sanitation Deen, Veronica L., Senior Pharmacist, 1.8.13.

Ministry of Internal Affairs

Marah, Ansumana, Deputy Chief Immigration Officer,
1.3.13.

Office of the President Tarawally, Abdulai, Photographer, 1.2.14.

Ministry of Works Housing and Infrastructure Mansaray, Mariatu Y., Executive Officer, 1.10.13.

Confirmation of Appointment

NATIONAL REGISTRATION SECRETARIAT

Feika, Mambu B., District Registration Officer, 1.9.13. Kamara, Mustapha S., District Registration Officer, 1.9.13.

Kormoh, Vandy, District Registration Officer, 1.9.13. Mansaray, Abdul M., District Registration Officer, 1.9.13.

Sheriff, Abdul L., District Registration Officer, 1.9.13. Woobay, Lansana J., District Registration Officer, 1.9.13.

Human Resource Management Office Koroma, Aiah F., Human Resource Officer, 1.7.13.

Ministry of Local Government and Rural Development Saidu, Alfred N. P., Administrative Officer, 31.10.13.

Office of the President Williams, Ridwan, Caterer, 1.7.14.

Ministry of Social Welfare, Gender and Children's Affairs Sesay, Emma N., Third Grade Clerk, 1.8.14. Wurie, Olivette F., Stenographer Grade I, 1.8.14.

Left the Sierra Leone Civil Service

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Dumbuya, Francis F., Agricultural Technician, retired on pension, 7.10.14.

Terry, Rosetta, Temporary Clerical Assistant, retired on pension, 25.9.14.

CABINET SECRETARIAT

Kamara, Teresa I. B., Staff Superintendent, retired on pension, 9.10.14.

Ministry of Health and Sanitation Gibateh, Mohamed, Daily Waged Nurse, retired on pension, 10.10.14.

Johnson, Sarah, Temporary Clerical Assistant, retired on pension, 9.10.14.

Kamara, Emeralda M. K., Monitoring and Evaluation Officer, retired on pension, 9.10.14.

Kamara, Festus Mohamed, Pharmacy Technician, retired on pension, 14.8.12.

Kamara, Joseph, Labourer, retired on pension, 9.10.14. Morovia, Manfred A., Vector Controller, retired on pension, 9.10.14.

Taylor, Elizabeth, Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 10.10.14.

Turay, Ballu, Porter, retired on pension, 9.10.14.

Ministry of Information and Communications Vandy, Lamin L., Senior Information Officer, retired on pension, 4.7.13.

Ministry of Local Government and Rural Development Kamara, Rebecca, First Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 31.7.14. Freetown 18th September, 2014

Govt. Notice No.

Appointment

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Nyalla, Mustapha, Senior Monitoring and Evaluation Officer, 1.4.14

Ministry of Health and Sanitation Fullah, Veronica, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.7.13.

Sankoh, Isata Y., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.4.13.

Bah, Rugiatu, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.4.13.

Allieu, Elizabeth, House Officer, 1.4.14.

MINISTRY OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS
Conteh, David, Prison Officer, 1.1.14.
Turay, Suliaman S., Prison Officer, 1.1.14.
Akinto, Francis N. S., Prison Officer, 1.1.14.
Sesay, Esther, Prison Officer, 1.1.14.

JUDICIARY DEPARTMENT Kanu, Santigie, Messenger, 1.1.13. Kargbo, Saio, Driver, 1.9.13.

MINISTRY OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT Kumawai, John A., Labourer, 1.2.14. Fofanah, Mariama, Third Grade Clerk, 1.3.14.

Ministry of Mines and Mineral Resources Gaima, Mohamed, Government Mining Engineer, 1.9.13.

Kamara, Mohamed M., Geologist, 1.4.13. Swarray, Ahmed, Geologist, 1.4.13. Turay, Emmanuel, Geologist, 1.4.13.

MINISTRY OF TOURISM AND CULTURE Bundu-Sama, Claude Fatorma, Tourist Guide, 1.1.14. Wesley, Taylor-John, Tourist Guide, 1.2.14.

Confirmation of Appointment

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Food Security Morsay, Sahr P., Administrative Officer, 31.10.13.

ACCOUNTANT GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT Turay, Francis, Senior Records Officer, 20.3.14. Bangura, Tejan M., Human Resouces Officer, 1.6.13.

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
Williams, Esther E. M., Libarian, 1.7.13.

MINISTRY OF FINANCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Kamara, Mohamed A. S., Auditor, 31.7.12. Kamara, Kandeh, Audit Assistant, 10.8.12. Samura, Suliaman, Auditor, 31.7.12. Braima, Yankuba, Audit Assistant, 10.8.12.

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Co-operation Mansaray, Allieu B., Administrative Officer, 2.11.13

MINISTRY OF LABOUR AND SOCIAL SECURITY Amara, Patrick B., Administrative Officer, 31.8.12. Kailey, Hawa L., Administrative Officer, 31.11.12. Kargbo, Saidu, Senior Records Officer, 1.7.12. Kamara, Kinnie M., Senior Records Officer, 1.7.10.

Promotion

JUDICIARY DEPARTMENT
Kargbo, Mustapha, Assistant Registrar, 1.3.14.
French, Prudence, First Grade Clerk, 1.3.14.

Transfer

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Turay, Sarah, Third Grade Clerk, 10.7.14.

Left the Sierra Leone Civil Service

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Food Security Allieu, Francis, Temporary Clerical Assistant, retired on pension, 23.7.13.

Conteh, Abdul Rahman G., Third Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 11.4.14.

Tarawallie, Harrison K., Director of Agricultural Engineering, retired on pension, 13.3.12.

Adminstrator General's Department Will, Mary C., Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 20.12.13.

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Co-operation Williams, Leonora, First Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 6.8.14.

Dura, Umaru S., Permanent Secretary, retired on pension, 13.5.13.

MINISTRY OF FISHERIES AND MARINE RESOURCES Conteh, Sorie, Fisherman, retired on pension, 18.4.13.

MINISTRY OF FINANCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Mattia, Patience H., Temporary Clericial Assistant, retired on pension, 6.2.13.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION
Jalloh, Isatu, Cook, retired on pension, 29.8.13.
Aruna, Joseph, Driver, retired on pension, 6.11.13.
Njai, Ruby, Midwifery Sister, retired on pension, 24.7.13.

Dumbuya, Abdulai, Porter, retired on pension, 12.6.13. Moseray, Dominic J., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, retired on pension, 27.8.13.

Lakkoh, John Duramany, Public Health Superintendent, retired on pension, 18.10.13. Kallon, Sylvester, Porter, retired on pension, 18.10.13. Moiwo, Lahai, Porter, retired on pension, 17.9.13. Kamara, Osman, Tailor, retired on pension, 19.6.13.

Ministry of Local Government and Rural Development Koroma, Momodu, Watchman, retired on pension, 29.6.12.

Lebbie, Aiah J. P., Director of Local Government, retired on pension, 20.6.13.

Ministry of Mines and Mineral Resources Musa, Patterson J., Senior Mines Warden, retired on pension, 26.6.13.

Blalie, Morrison K., Senior Mines Warden, retired on pension, 26.6.13.

PRISONS DEPARTMENT

Dumbuya, Saidu, Second Class Prison Officer, retired on pension, 28.8.13.

Ministry of Social Welfare, Gender and Children's Affairs Mansaray, Patricia, Social Development Officer, retired on pension, 21.10.13.

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT AND AVIATION Williams, George, Senior Messenger, retired on pension, 18.6.13.

MINISTRY OF WORKS, HOUSING AND INFRASTRUCTURE Brassie, Ansumana, Security Guard, retired on pension, 26.6.13.

Freetown 9th October, 2014

Govt. Notice No.

Appointment

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation Tengbeh, Joseph K., Driver, 1.7.14

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT OFFICE Sesay, Joseph Senior Assistant Secretary, 1.7.14.

Ministry of Helath and Sanitation Williams, Comfort, Pharmacy Technician, 1.4.14.

Ministry of Internal Affairs Conteh, Mary, Prison Officer, 1.1.14. Vandi, Ali Ibrahim, Prison Officer, 1.1.14. Turay, Patricia E., Third Grade Clerk, 1.12.12.

Judiciary Department Bangura, Paul, Court Registrar, 1.8.14.

Ministry of Lands Country Planning and the Environment Bangura, Alie Badara, Land Guard, 14.2.13.

MINISTRY OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT Kawa, Alimu, Labourer, 1.6.14.
Kamara, Saidu S., Labourer, 1.9.14.
Mansaray, Sheku, Labourer, 1.7.14.
Koroma, Abdul, Labourer, 1.6.14.
Kamara, Oumar M., Third Grade Clerk, 1.9.14.

MINISTRY OF SOCIAL WELFARE GENDER AND CHILDREN'S AFFAIRS Kamara, Ibrahim B., Cleaner, 1.9.14. Moina, Joseph T., Cleaner, 1.9.14. Kamara, Mohamed, Cleaner, 1.9.14. Bockarie, Joseph, Driver, 1.9.14. Gbanie, Musa, Driver, 1.9.14. Jalloh, Mohamed B., Driver, 1.9.14. Kamara, Ibrahim, Driver, 1.9.14. Kargbo, Lamin, Driver, 1.9.14. Kobba, Gassimu, Driver, 1.9.14. Zulu, Elisha H., Driver, 1.9.14. Bailor, Oyah A., Social Service Assistant Conteh, Paso, Social Service Assistant, 1.9.14. Gbondo, Jusufu, Social Service Assistant, 1.9.14. Kamara, Rashida S., Social Service Assistant, 1.9.14. Kanu, Abu Bakarr, Social Service Assistant, 1.9.14. Kargbo, Fatmata E., Social Service Assistant, 1.9.14. Mansaray, Hannah, Social Service Assistant, 1.9.14. Sylvah, Petrina O. E., Social Service Assistant, 1.9.14. Williams, Laura E., Social Service Assistant, 1.9.14.

MINISTRY OF TOURISM AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS
Kamara, Kirsten Marvel, Executive Officer 15.5.14.

Office of the Vice President Barbah, Aiah A., Personal Assistant, 1.6.14.

Ministry of Information and Communications Conteh, Mohamed W., Senior ICT Officer, 1.9.14.

Transfer

Human Resource Management Office Conteh, Joe, Messenger, 2.9.14.

Confirmation of Appointment

MINISTRY OF ENERGY
Turner, Vivian Ekundayo, Administrative Officer,
1.10.13.

Ministry of Finance and Economic Development Koroma, Yusuf, Internal Auditor, 30.9.12. Mansaray, Joshua Bai, Internal Auditor, 30.9.12.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION Kaitemoh, Magdalene, Administrative Officer, 31.10.13.

Human Resouce Management Office Kaifala, Sellu, Human Resource Officer, 1.6.13.

MINISTRY OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS
Turay, Foday A., Assistant I. C. T. Officer, 6.6.14.

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT AND AVIATION Fatorma, Augustine, Administrative Officer, 31.10.13. Bundu, Ahmed Lamah, Administrative Officer, 2.10.13.

Ministry of Tourism and Cultural Affairs Kamanda, Stevenson Kakpaetae, Administrative Officer, 8.10.13. Freetown 11th September, 2014

Govt. Notice No.

Appointment

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Ngegba, Paul M., Animal Production Officer, 1.4.14 Turay, Phibian, Extension Officer, 1.4.14

Ministry of Defence Bangura, Umu, Procurement Officer, 1.4.14.

Ministry of Fisheries and Marine Resources Kamara, Osman S., Fisheries Officer, 1.4.14.

MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION Fullah, Alhaji A., Multi-Lingual/Interpreter, 1.8.13.

MINISTRY OF FINANCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Mansaray, Hawa, Audit Clerk, 1.2.14

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} Ministry of Health and Sanitation \\ James, Alpha, Cleaner, $1.5.12$ \end{tabular}$

Kamara, Adama B., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.4.14

Kamara, Mohamed K., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 2.4.12.

Koroma, Gibrilla F., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 2.4.12.

Kamara, Mariatu F., State Registered Nurse, 1.3.14. Sankoh, Abdallah, Third Grade Clerk, 1.2.13.

MINISTRY OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS
Dauda, Duramani, Station Officer, 1.4.14.
James, Benjamin J., Station Officer, 1.4.14.
Kallon, Abdul, Station Officer, 1.4.14.
Kamara, Bai, Station Officer, 1.4.14.
Mcmusa, Henry, Station Officer, 1.4.14.
Pumagoi, Ansu L., Station Officer, 1.4.14.
Thomas, Sahr, Station Officer, 1.4.14.

Ministry of Mines and Mineral Resources Sheriff, Sheku L. I., Government Mining Enginee, 1.9.14

Ministry of Social Welfare, Gender and Children's Affairs Kamara, Edson A., Social Service Officer, 1.4.14. Lahai, Hannah A., Senior Social Service Officer, 1.4.14. Rogers, Bashiru M., Senior Social Service Officer, 1.4.14.

Confirmation of Appointment

Bockarie, Hawanatu, Assistant News Editor, 1.3.14.

Promotion

Ministry of Lands, Country Planning and the Environment Kanawa, Sahr M., Senior Lands Officer, 1.2.14.

Ministry of Local Government and Rural Development Koroma, Madusu M., Third Grade Clerk, 1.2.14.

JUDICIARY DEPARTMENT

Cole, Betsy (Nee Kamara), Assistant Registrar Grade II, 1.3.14.

Kamara, Peter M., Administrative Assistant, 1.3.14. Kpakiwa, Edith, Assistant Registrar Grade II, 1.3.14. Roberts, Sylvia, Assistant Registrar Grade I, 1.3.14. Songa, Kadijatu, First Grade Clerk, 1.3.14. Grant, Phillipa, First Grade Clerk, 1.3.14.

Thomas, Reffell, Principal Assistant Registrar, 1.3.14. Kamara, Kelfala, Second Grade Clerk, 1.3.14.

Saffa, Sahr B., Senior Messenger, 1.3.14.

MINISTRY OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT Conteh, Lamin, Driver, 1.3.14.

MINISTRY OF TOURISM AND CULTURE
Tarawallie, Isata, Higher Executive Officer, 1.2.14.

Left the Sierra Leone Civil Service

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Food Security Kokofele, Ansumana B., Agricultural Instructor, retired on pension, 20.2.14.

Kamara, Alusine, Crop Protection Operator, retired on pension, 22.9.14.

Timbo, Sirray Mariama, Confidential Secretary, retired on pension, 4.9.14.

Kainmapo, Peter J., Forest Ranger, retired on pension, 20.3.14.

Koroma, Daniel, Labourer, retired on pension, 25.9.14. Mansaray, Balla, Labourer, retired on pension, 25.9.14. Dauda, Francis, Nursery Attendant, retired on pension, 25.9.14.

Alghali, Maimunatu I., Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 25.9.14.

Harding, Alfred, Security Guard, retired on pension, 24.9.13.

Sangari, Isata, Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 5.9.14.

Conteh, Mohamed S., Third Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 25.10.13.

Koroma, Tamba, Third Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 17.9.14.

Ministry of Fisheries and Marine Resources Kamara, Momodu, Boat Builder, retired on pension, 31.5.12.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION

Jaiah, Brima, Driver, retired on pension, 25.9.14. Meindy, Kaprie, Mental Attendant, retired on pension, 25.9.14.

Bangura, Alie, Mental Attendant, retired on pension, 24.1.14.

King, Mariatu, Maternal and Child Health Aide, retired on pension, 16.10.14.

Koroma, Gbessay, Maternal and Child Health Aide, retired on pension, 4.10.14.

Conteh, Brima, Security Guard, retired on pension, 4.9.14.

Bangura, Elizabeth, Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 25.9.14.

Ministry of Information and Communications Morrison, Lydia, Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 13.9.13.

NATIONAL FIRE FORCE

Kainesi, Albert C., Assistant Chief Fire Officer, retired on pension, 11.4.14.

Prisons Department

Kargbo, Samuel, Assistant Superintendent of Prisons, retired on pension, 29.10.14.

SUPREME COURT

Lewis, Mildred O., Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 20.2.14.

Freetown 28th August, 2014

Govt. Notice No.

Appointment

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Kamara, Bernard F., Agricultural Extension Officer,

Kamara, Kadijatu A., Agricultural Officer, 1.5.14. Kenneh, Matthew Mohamed, Agricultural Extension Officer, 1.4.14.

Ngaujah, Michael K., Agricultural Officer, 1.4.14. Rogerson, George, Assistant Conservator of Forest,

Tarawally, Habib I., Agricultural Extension Officer, 1.4.14. Kamara, Fatmata K., Civil Engineer, 1.4.14. Kanje, Tamba, Civil Engineer, 1.4.14. Conteh, Augustine Sampha, Civil Engineer, 1.5.14. Kanu, Osman A., Irrigation Engineer, 1.4.14. Marrah, Mohamed C., Land Resource Officer, 1.4.14. Abu, Brainard, Livestock Assistant, 1.5.14. Barrie, Alpha, Livestock Assistant, 1.5.14. Conteh, Rogers S., Livestock Assistant, 1.5.14. Jawara, Abu Bakarr, Livestock Assistant, 1.5.14. Kanu, Sylvester, Livestock Assistant, 1.5.14. Konteh, Alie B., Livestock Assistant, 1.4.14. Kai, Sia Grace K., Livestock Assistant, 1.4.14. Laundeh, Daniel, Livestock Assistant, 1.5.14. Marrah, Stephen K., Livestock Assistant, 1.5.14. Tounkara, Hamari, Livestock Assistant, 1.5.14. Rahman-Cole, Isha, Mechanic 1.5.14. Bangura, Ibrahim, Mechanic, 1.5.14. Conteh, Alie, Mechanic, 1.5.14. Conteh, Umaru, Mechanic, 1.4.14. Johnson, Jestina I. H., Mechanical Engineer, 1.4.14. Kallon, Momoh, Mechanic, 1.5.14. Kamara, Soriba, Mechanic, 1.5.14. Kamara-Will, Osman, Mechanic, 1.5.14.

Kanu, Kadiatu, Mechanic, 1.3.14.

Kanu, Saidu, Mechanic, 1.5.14.

Kanu, Sheriff, Mechanic 1.4.14.

Kargbo, Momoh, Mechanic, 1.5.14.

Lahai, Mary Kemah, Mechanic, 1.5.14.

Mattia, Peter, Mechanic, 1.5.14.

Sesay, Sallieu, Mechanic, 1.5.14.

Williams, Christopher, Mechanic, 1.5.14.

Bah, Alphajoh A., Senior Agricultural Officer, 1.4.14. Mansaray, Alpha Y., Senior Agricultural Officer, 1.4.14.

Kamara, Ahmed A., Senior Extention Officer, 1.4.14. King, Kenneth, Senior Planning and Budget Officer,

Bakarr, Abdul Sawar, Statistician, 1.4.14. Shaw, Abu Bakarr, Statistician, 1.4.14.

MINISTRY OF FINANCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Doherty, Patricia, Confidential Secretary, 1.7.14.

MINISTRY OF FISHERIES AND MARINE RESOURCES Kanu, Benrina D., Fisheries Officer, 1.4.14.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION Fornie, Steven, House Officer, 1.2.13. Moiforay, Harvey, State Registered Nurse, 1.3.14.

MINISTRY OF LABOUR, EMPLOYMENT AND SOCIAL SECURITY Abu, Fatorma E., Labour Officer, 1.4.14. Butscher, Benson C., Labour Officer, 1.4.14. Conteh, Abdulai, Labour Officer, 1.4.14. Conteh, Moses B., Labour Officer, 1.4.14. Thompson, Georgiana, Labour Officer, 1.4.14. Dukuray, Aminata, Procurement Officer, 1.4.14.

MINISTRY OF LANDS, COUNTRY PALNNING AND THE ENVIRONMENT Kamara, Mariama, Third Grade Clerk, 1.3.14. Vassama, Momoh, Third Grade Clerk, 1.3.14.

NATIONAL FIRE FORCE George, Samuel A., Station Officer, 1.4.14. Kamara, Bintu F., Station Officer, 1.4.14.

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT Mamoi, Mohamed, Cleaner, 1.3.14.

Ministry of Social Welfare, Gender and Children's Affairs Gbow, Daniel A., Senior Social Officer, 1.4.14. Idriss, Fatmata Y., Social Service Officer, 1.4.14. Kosia, Mariama K., Social Service Officer, 1.4.14. Sesay, Dominic A. O., Senior Social Service Officer, 1.4.14. Sheriff, Alhaji, Social Service Officer, 1.4.14. Turay, Mohamed K., Senior Social Service Officer, 1.4.14.

Confirmation of Appointment

MINISTRY OF FINANCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT Koroma, Abibatu, Auditor, 1.8.12. Koroma, Yusuf, Auditor, 1.9.12.

MINISTRY OF MINERAL RESOURCES Jalloh, Ibrahim, Geologist, 1.10.12. Turay, Alhaji L., Geologist, 1.10.12.

MINISTRY OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS Lamin, John F., Procurement Officer, 1.11.12.

MINISTRY OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS Bockarie Hawanatu, Assistant News Editor, 1.3.13. Fofanah, Alimatu News Editor, 1.10.13.

MINISTRY OF TRADE AND INDUSTRY Kabba, Alhaji U., Procurement Officer, 7.9.13.

Promotion

ACCOUNTANT GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT Fofanah, Mohamed, Driver, 1.7.14.

MINISTRY OF LANDS, ENVIRONMENT AND COUNTRY PLANNING Dauda, Tamba Shar, Senior Staff Surveyor, 1.4.14.

JUDICIARY DEPARTMENT Samuels, Elizabeth, First Grade Clerk, 1.3.14. Tarawali, Seray Ballay, First Grade Clerk, 1.3.14. Sesay, Abdul R., Second Grade Clerk, 1.3.14.

Transfer

Kamara Salimatu B., Stenographer Grade I, 15.7.14.

Left the Sierra Leone Civil Service

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Funnah, Aminata Sallie, Confidential Secretary, Retired on Pension, 14.8.13.

Cole, Fatmata I., First Grade Clerk, retired on Pension, 21.10.13.

Kallon, Saffa M., Principal Agricultural Officer, Retired on Pension, 14.2.13.

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY Sengeh, Elizabeth, First Grade Clerk, retired on Pension, 4.10.13.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION Malue, Elizabeth, House Keeper, Retired on Pension,

Bowling-Jah, Patienta, Maternal and Child Health Aide, Retired on Pension, 31.10.13.

Mammy, Agnes M., Maternal and Child Health Aide, Retired on Pension, 17.9.13.

Sesay, Adama, Maternal and Child Health Aide, Retired on Pension, 17.9.13.

Kanu, Marie, Nursing Aide, Retired on Pension, 12.9.13. Bockarie, Moinina, Porter, Retired on Pension, 29.10.13. Kargbo, Alimamy, Porter, Retired on Pension, 17.9.13. Kamara, Momoh, Scurity Guard, Retired on Pension, 17.9.13.

Koroma, Beatrice, Third Grade Clerk, Retired on Pension, 22.11.13.

MINISTRY OF WORKS, HOUSING AND INFRASTRUCTURE Kamara, Martin, Inspector of Works, Retired on Pension, 12.11.13.

Freetown 14th August, 2014

Govt. Notice No.

Appointment

ACCOUNTANT GENERAL DEPARTMENT Bangura, Nabieu, Driver, 1.5.14.

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Mammah, Joe, Agricultural Extension Officer, 1.4.14. Sesay, Alimamy R., Agricultural Extension Officer, 1.4.14.

Hoodie, Jeremiah Sonny Mundalo, Agricultural Officer,

Mabey-Tongor, Prince, Assistant Conservator of Forest,

Kamara, Saeed, Irrigation Engineer, 1.4.14. Josiah, Sahr E. M., Livestock Assistant, 1.5.14. Conteh, Amara F., Livestock Assistant, 1.5.14. Sillah, Fatmata Juliana, Land Resources Officer, 1.4.14. Sandy, Abdul, Laboratory Technician, 1.4.14. Moray, Peter J., Mechanical Engineer, 1.4.14. Kamara, Momoh, Statistician, 1.4.14.

Bangura, Margaret M., Statistician, 1.4.14.

Allieu, Victor H., Senior Planning and Budget Officer,

Keikura, Francis A., Senior Monitoring and Evaluation Officer, 1.4.14.

Blackie, Edward Paul Peter, Senior Monitoring and Evaluation Officer, 1.4.14.

CONSTITUTIONAL REVIEW COMMITTEE

Dumbuya, Abdulai, Driver, 1.3.14.

Kamara, Foday, Driver, 1.3.14.

Kamara, Sorie, Driver, 1.3.14.

Kargbo, Gibrilla R., Driver, 1.3.14.

Kargbo, Hassan, Driver, 1.3.14.

Kargbo, Sorie, Driver, 1.3.14.

Samura, Morlai, Driver, 1.3.14.

Tucker, Abdul-Rahman J., Driver, 1.3.14.

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY Bangura, Elizabeth Y., Third Grade Clerk, 1.6.14. Mansaray, David S., Third Grade Clerk, 1.6.14.

MINISTRY OF ENERGY

Sesay, Bai, Driver, 1.7.14.

Sesay, Saio, Executive Officer, 1.7.14.

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

Bangura, Fatmata, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.7.14.

Kaisam, Victoria B., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.7.14.

Kamara, Salamatu F., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.7.14.

Margay, Esther, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.7.14.

Moriba, Kadiatu, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.7.14.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION Jalloh, Mohamed, Pharmacy Technician, 1.4.14.

Human Resource Management Office Ulric-Elba, Letitia Y., Executive Officer, 1.1.14.

JUDICIARY DEPARTMENT

Asgill, Patricia, Court Clerk, 1.6.14. Bangura, Allieu H., Cleaner, 1.4.14.

Fofanah, Lamin, Cleaner, 1.4.14.

Kargbo, Osman, Gardener, 1.4.14.

Sanda, Saffa, Messenger, 1.10.13.

MINISTRY OF LABOUR EMPLOYMENT AND INDUSTRIAL SAFETY Kenye, Lavaly Y., (Nee Ademokula) Inspector of Factories Industrial Safety, 1.4.14. Kamara, Noah, Inspector of Factories, 1.4.14.

MINISTRY OF LANDS, COUNTRY PLANNING AND THE ENVIROMENT Bah, Isatu N., Third Grade Clerk, 1.5.14. Sesay, Albert, Procurement Officer, 1.4.14. Turay, Mabinty R., Third Grade Clerk, 1.5.14. Bundu, Abass, Messenger, 1.5.14. Bangura, Hannah K. M., Second Grade Clerk, 1.5.14.

MINISTRY OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT Koroma, Idrisa, Driver, 1.7.14. Maddie, Mariama, House Keeper, 1.7.14. Gbanie, Emmanuel, Labourer, 1.7.14.

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT Gbouma-Alieu, Joe, Procurement Officer, 1.4.14.

MINISTRY OF SOCIAL WELFARE, GENDER AND CHILDREN'S AFFAIRS Tucker, Sinnah Peter, Assistant Director East, 1.4.14. Kamara, Samuel, Social Service Officer, 1.4.14. Sesay, Brima, Senior Social Service Officer, 1.4.14. Sesay, Bamie Joseph, Senior Social Service Officer Training Advocacy Division, 1.4.14. Kai, Joseph. Social Service Officer, 1.4.14. Conteh, Cecilia Amy, Senior Social Service Officer Disability Issues, 1.4.14. Sesay, Gassimu, Senior Social Service Officer Child Protection, 1.4.14.

MINISTRY OF WATER RESOURCES Khassay, Mohamed, Driver, 1.12.13.

Freetown 31st July, 2014

Govt. Notice No.

Appointment

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Kamara, Kadijatu A., Agricultural Officer, 1.4.14. Kenneh, Matthew M., Agricultural Extension Officer, 1.4.14. Tarawally, Habib I., Agricultural Officer, 1.4.14. Ngegba, Paul M., Animal Production Officer, 1.4.14. Sankoh, Unisa, Animal Production Officer, 1.4.14. Rogerson, George, Assistant Conservator of Forest, 1.4.14. Ngauyah, Michael K., Agricultural Officer, 1.4.14. Kamara, Fatmata K., Civil Engineer, 1.4.14. Conteh, Augustine S., Civil Engineer, 1.4.14. Kanje, Tamba, Civil Engineer, 1.5.14. Turay, Phibian, Extension Officer, 1.4.14. Kanu, Benrina D., Fisheries Officer, 1.4.14. Kanu, Sylvester, Livestock Assistant, 1.5.14. Konteh, Alie Badara, Live Stock Assistant, 1.5.14. Barrie Alpha, Live Stock Assistant, 1.5.14. Marrah, Stephen K., Live Stock Assistant, 1.5.14. Conteh, Rogers S., Live Stock Assistant, 1.5.14. Laundeh, Daniel, Live Stock Assistant, 1.5.14. Jawara, Abu Bakarr, Live Stock Assistant, 1.4.14. Tounkara, Hamari, Live Stock Assistant, 1.5.14. Kallon, Momoh, Mechanic, 1.5.14. Sesay, Salliu, Mechanic, 1.5.14. Kargbo, Momoh, Mechanic, 1.5.14. Mattia, Peter, Mechanic, 1.5.14. Williams, Christopher, Mechanic, 1.5.14. Rahman-Cole, Isha, Mechanic, 1.5.14. Lahai, Mary K., Mechanic, 1.5.14. Kamara, Osman, Mechanic, 1.5.14. Kanu, Saidu, Mechanic, 1.5.14. Kanu, Sheriff, Mechanic, 1.5.14. Kamara, Soriba, Mechanic, 1.5.14. Bangura, Ibrahim, Mechanic, 1.5.14. Kanu, Kadiatu, Mechanic, 1.5.14. Johnson, Jestina I. H., Mechanical Engineer, 1.4.14. Bakarr, Abdul S., Statistician, 1.4.14. Shaw, Abu Bakarr, Statistician, 1.4.14. Sesay, Dominic A. O., Senior Monitoring and Evaluation Officer, 1.4.14.

MINISTRY OF LANDS, COUNTRY PLANNING AND THE ENVIRONMENT Vassama, Momoh, Third Grade Clerk, 1.5.14.

Mansaray, Alpha Y., Senior Agricultural Officer, 1.5.14.

Ministry of Mines and Mineral Resources Sheriff, Sheku L. I., Government Mining Engineer, 1.9.13.

NATIONAL FIRE FORCE
Dauda, Duramani, Station Officer, 1.4.14.
Pumagoi, Ansu L., Station Officer, 1.4.14.
Mcmusa, Henry, Station Officer, 1.4.14.
Kamara, Bai, Station Officer, 1.4.14.
Kallon, Abdul, Station Officer, 1.4.14.
James, Benjamin J., Station Officer, 1.4.14.
Kamara, Bintu F., Station Officer, 1.4.14.
George, Samuel, Station Officer, 1.4.14.
Thomas, Sahr, Station Officer, 1.4.14.

Ministry of Social Welfare, Gender and Children's Affairs Kamara, Edson A., Social Service Officer, 1.4.14. Rogers, Bashiru M., Senior Social Service Officer, 1.4.14. Lahai, Hannah A., Senior Social Service Officer, 1.4.14. Sheriff, Alhaji, Senior Social Service Officer, 1.4.14. Vandi, Rosa, Senior Social Service Officer, 1.4.14. Gbow, Daniel A., Senior Social Service Officer, 1.4.14. Kosia, Mariama K., Senior Social Service Officer, 1.4.14. Turay, Mohamed K., Senior Social Service Officer, 1.4.14.

James, Michael, Senior Social Service Officer, 1.4.14.

(Nee Kanneh), Momoh Anita Esther, Senior Social Service Officer, 1.4.14.

Left the Sierra Leone Civil Service

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Funnah, Aminata S., Confidential Secretary, retired on pension, 14.8.13.

Saffa, Kallon M., Principal Agricultural Officer, retired on pension, 14.2.13.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION

Adama, Sesay, Maternal and Child Health Aide, retired on pension, 17.9.13.

Alimamy, Kargbo, Porter, retired on pension, 17.9.13. Beatrice, Koroma, Third Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 11.10.13.

Bockarie, Moinina, Porter, retired on pension, 29.10.13. Bowling, Patience A. J., Maternal and Child Health Aide, retired on pension, 31.10.13.

Malue, Elizabeth, House Keep, retired on pension, 29.11.13.

Mammy, Agness M., Maternal and Child Health Aide, retired on pension, 17.9.13.

Kanu, Marie, Nursing Aide, retired on pension, 12.9.13. Momoh, Kamara, Security Guard, retired on pension, 19.7.13.

NATIONAL FIRE FORCE

Kainesi, Albert C., Assistant Chief Fire Officer, retired on pension, 11.4.14.

MINISTRY OF WORKS, HOUSING AND INFRASTRUCTURE Kamara, Martin, Inspector of Works, retired on pension, 12.11.13.

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY Sengeh, Elizabeth M., First Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 4.10.13.

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Conteh, Mohamed S., Third Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 25.10.13.

Kaimapo, Peter J., Forester Ranger, retired on pension, 20.3.14.

Kokofele, Ansumana B., Agricultural Instructor, retired on pension, 20.2.14.

Freetown 24th July, 2014

Govt. Notice No.

Appointment

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Sesay, Benedict, Livestock Assistant, 1.5.14.

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY Bangura, Ibrahim H., Third Grade Clerk, 1.6.14. Bangura, Sarah, Third Grade Clerk, 1.6.14. Conteh, Ballay, Third Grade Clerk, 1.6.14. Felix-George, Zinzi F., Third Grade Clerk, 1.6.14. Kamara, Mamusu, Third Grade Clerk, 1.6.14. Kamara, Umu, Third Grade Clerk, 1.6.14. Kanneh, Antonette D., Third Grade Clerk, 1.6.14. Karbgo, John A. K., Third Grade Clerk, 1.6.14. Kargbo, Mariama, Third Grade Clerk, 1.6.14. Lamboi, Daisy M., Third Grade Clerk, 1.6.14. Martin, Melody L. A., Third Grade Clerk, 1.6.14. Momoh, Hindolo D., Third Grade Clerk, 1.6.14. Momoh, Magdalene J., Third Grade Clerk, 1.6.14. Sam-Sosokoneh Sia., Third Grade Clerk, 1.6.14. Sawaneh, Bernadette, Third Grade Clerk, 1.6.14. Scott, Josephine N. S., Third Grade Clerk, 1.6.14. Thomas, Rosaline, Third Grade Clerk, 1.6.14. Turay, Memunatu., Third Grade Clerk, 1.6.14.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION Bangura, Daniel S., Inspecting Pharmacist, 1.4.14. Bangura, Isatu S., Pharmacy Technician, 1.4.14. Barrie, Iyesatu B., House Officer, 1.4.14. Borboh, Paul T., Inspecting Pharmacist, 1.4.14. Dumbuya, Abu Bakarr, State Registered Nurse, 1.3.14. Fadika, Fatima, Pharmacy Technician, 1.4.14. Gouldson, Florence S., State Registered Nurse, 1.3.14. Jalloh, Fatmata, State Registered Nurse, 1.3.14. Jalloh, Mariama, State Registered Nurse, 1.3.14. Jusu, Morrison O., Inspecting Pharmacist, 1.4.14. Kabba, John A., Inspecting Pharmacist, 1.4.14. Kalloh, Ahamed F., Inspecting Pharmacist, 1.4.14. Kamara, Rugiatu, State Registered Nurse, 1.3.14. Kamara, Rugiatu Z., House Officer, 1.3.14. Kanu, Kadiau, State Registered Nurse, 1.3.14. Kanu, Sulaiman, Inspecting Pharmacist, 1.4.14. Kargbo, Edward, Project Manager, 1.4.14. Koroma, Etta, Pharmacy Technician, 1.4.14. Koroma, Isatu K., State Registered Nurse, 1.3.14. Koroma, Ibrahim F., Inspecting Pharmacist, 1.4.14. Lahai, Francis, Inspecting Pharmacist, 1.4.14. Mansaray, Noah B., Pharmacy Technician, 1.4.14. Moiwa, Sylvester L., Pharmacy Technician, 1.4.14. Sandy, Beatrice, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.4.14. Sebba, Bondu, Inspecting Pharmacist, 1.4.14. Serry, Hajara, State Registered Nurse, 1.3.14. Sesay, Abu, Store Clerk Grade 11, 1.1.14. Sesay, Allieu, Pharmacy Technician, 1.4.14. Sheriff, Alpha, Procurement Officer, 1.4.14.

Yansaneh, Finda, State Registered Nurse, 1.3.14. **Promotion**

Sonduyu, Dainah, State Registered Nurse, 1.3.14. Turay, Hassanatu, State Registered Nurse, 1.3.14.

JUDICIARY

Cole Nee Kamara, Betsy, 2nd Grade Clerk, 1.3.14. Grandby. Edna Selina, Administrative Assistant, 1.3.14. Pratt, Georgia, First Grade Clerk, 1.3.14. Wilson, Samuel, Principal Assistant Registrar, 1.3.14.

Left the Sierra Leone Civil Service

 $\begin{tabular}{lll} Accountant General's Department \\ Kamara, Alusine, Security, retired on pension, 28.6.12. \end{tabular}$

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Food Security Sandy, Francis, Field Assistant, retired on pension, 9.9.13.

Ministry of Finance and Economic Development Gibilla, Evelyn, Audit Assistant, retired on pension, 7.11.12.

Ministry of Health and Sanitation Carew, Mabel, Midwifery Sister, retired on pension, 23 12 13

Conteh, Susan, Maternal and Child Health Aide, retired on pension, 6.9.13.

Conteh, Humaru S., E.D.C. Unit Assistant, retired on pension, 13.9.13.

Edith. Josephine C., Nursing Aide, retired on pension, 17.9.13.

Jabaty, Angella, Maternal and Child Health Aide, retired on pension, 25.2.14.

Kamara, Abdul Tejan, Assistant, Public Health Inspector, retired on pension, 20.2.14

Kamara, Festus Mohamed, Pharmacy Technician, retired on pension, 3.7.14.

Kanu, Martha, Mental Attendant, retired on pension, 24.1.14.

Kargbo, Aminata, Midwifery Sister, retired on pension,

4.10.13 Koroma, Samuel M., Store Clerk Grade 2, retired on

pension, 25.10.13.

Macleod Josephine, Nursing Aide, retired on pension, 10.1.14.

Macrae, Lucetia E., Midwife, retired on pension, 30.1.14. Mansaray, Isata, Nursing Aide, retired on pension, 28.2.11.

Matturi, Helen S., Midwifery Sister, retired on pension, 30.1.14.

Sesay, Albert, Motor Mechanic, retired on pension, 3.6.14.

Sesay, Alimamy, Porter, retired on pension, 21.10.13. Sesay, Alpha, Cleaner, retired on pension, 30.1.14

Ministry of Information and Communications Kargbo, Santigie, First Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 30.7.13.

MINISTRY OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Kamara, Sheriff D., Deputy Secretary, retired on pension, 12.9.13.

Ministry of Mines and Mineral Resources Kamara, Sorie, Messenger, retired on pension, 1.8.12.

Ministry of Trade and Industry Fofana, Mohamed S., Cooperative Inspector Grade 2, retired on pension, 11.10.13. Freetown 26th June, 2014

Govt. Notice No.

Absorption

Meteorological Department Wilson, Muriel M., Temporary Clerical Assistant, 11.1.12.

Appointment

Ministry of Agriculture Forestry and Food Security Benson, Thomas, Mechanical Electrician, 11.1.13. Jalloh, Osman, Motor Mechanic, 1.11.13.

CIVIL SERVICE TRAINING COLLEGE
Wurie, Haja R., Senior Lecturer, 30.9.13.
Kargbo, Sanpha P., Training Coordinator, 30.9.13.

Constitutional Review Committee Kamara, Hassan, Driver, 1.4.14. Kamara, Sorie, Driver, 1.4.14.

Ministry of Education, Science and Technology Turay, Brima M., Deputy Director Broadcasting, 1.9.13.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION Conteh, Mohamed, Cleaner, 2.4.13. James, Alpha, Cleaner, 2.4.12. Ali, Desta B., House Officer, 1.9.13. Alieu, Ellen L., House Officer, 1.9.13. Conteh, Muhammad A., House Officer, 1.9.13. Fillie, Paul C., House Officer, 1.9.13. Kamara, Marina S. C., House Officer, 1.9.13. Koroma, Fanny F., House Officer, 1.9.13. Kamara, Fillah, House Officer, 1.9.13. Ngegbai, Amara S., House Officer, 1.9.13. Tengbeh, Sia M. M., House Officer, 1.9.13. Bangura, Abdul M., Inspecting Pharmacist, 1.4.14. Gbaoh, Emma T., Inspecting Pharmacist, 1.4.14. Fullah, Issa B., Porter, 2.4.14. Sam, Lamin K., Porter, 2.4.14. Benjamin, Beatrice M., State Enrolled Community Health

Nurse, 6.4.12. Kamara, Adama O., State Enrolled Community Health

Nurse, 2.4.12.

Koroma, Gibrilla F., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 2.4.12.

Kamara, Saidu P., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 2.4.12.

Kamara, Mohamed K., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 2.4.12.

Massaquoi, Agnes, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 21.6.12.

Ministry of Mines and Mineral Resources Gbappi, Ernest B. S., Geologist, 12.11.13. Jusu, Emmanuel T., Geologist, 1.11.13. Kanu, Desmond R., Geologist, 1.11.13.

Akinbobola, Thomas K. O., Government Mining Engineer, 1.10.13.

Fullah, Alhassan S. S., Government Mining Engineer, 1.10.13.

Kallon, Isaac I. D., Government Mining Engineer, 1.10.13.

Kallon, Maisarrah, Government Mining Engineer,

Kamara, Alieu Government Mining Engineer, 1.11.13. Nottidge, Arnold W., Government Mining Engineer, 1.11.13.

Office of the President Samura, Fatmata B., Executive Officer, 1.12.13.

Ministry of Water Resources Koroma, Musa A., Messenger, 1.12.13. Sesay, Abu Bakarr, Messenger, 1.12.13.

Left the Sierra Leone Civil Service

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Harding, Alfred, Security Guard, retired on pension, 24.9.13.

Ministry of Agriculture Forestry and Food Security Kamara, Momodu, Boat Builder, retired on pension, 31.5.12.

Freetown 20th March 2014

Govt. Notice No.

Appointment

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Co-operation Bangura, Josephine I., Translator/Interpreter, 1.11.12.

MINISTRY OF FISHERIES AND MARINE RESOURCES Kamara, Tigidankay, Third Grade Clerk, 1.2.13.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION
Kalilie, Christiana M., Pharmacy Technician, 1.2.13.
Kamara, Sheku, Porter, 1.2.13.

Amara, Catherine, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.2.13.

Kabba, Maseray, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.3.13.

Samura, Bakie, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.3.13.

Swarray, Bockarie, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.3.13.

Kamara, Mohamed, X-Ray Attendant, 1.7.09.

Local Government Service Commission Conteh, Lansana, Driver, 1.2.13.

Ministry of Information and Communication Bangura, Santigle A., Assistant I. C. T. Officer, 1.2.13.

Ministry of Mines and Mineral Resouces Sheriff, Sheku L. I., Government Mining Engineer, 1.11.13.

Office of the President French, Lorna A., Acting Assistant to the President, Grade 11, 15.6.11.

Promotion

MINISTRY OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS Bah, Saffieu, First Class Fire Fighter, 1.2.14. Bangalie, Patrick E., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.2.14. Cole, Ekundayo, First Class Fire Fighter, 1.2.14. Dumbuya, Edith K., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.2.14. Dumbuya, Ibrahim S., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.2.14. Gogra, Lansana, First Class Fire Fighter, 1.2.14. Kamanda, Ibrahim B., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.2.14. Kamara, Abdulai I., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.2.14. Kanu, Memunatu S., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.2.14. Kargbo, Isatu M., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.2.14. Koroma, Abdulai I., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.2.14. Koroma, Aruna V., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.2.14. Manley, James, First Class Fire Fighter, 1.2.14. Mansaray, Ibrahim S., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.2.14. Sesay, Hassan, First Class Fire Fighter, 1.2.14. Turay, Ibrahim Karim, First Class Fire Fighter, 1.2.14.

Left the Sierra Leone Civil Service

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Food Security Koroma, James, Head Security, retired on pension, 10.4.14.

Ministry of Education, Science and Technology Bio, Priscillia T. F., Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 20.8.13.

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Co-operation Summer, Hawa J., Permanent Secretary, retired on pension, 30.6.08.

Ministry of Health and Sanitation Soloku, Fatmata J., First Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 17.9.13.

Norman, Julius, Porter, retired on pension, 29.10.13. Kargbo, Musu, Maternal and Child Health Aide, retired on pension, 6.9.13.

Turay, Edmond M., Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 15.11.13.

Tarawally, Kenei E., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, retired on pension, 29.10.13. Freetown 6th March, 2014

Govt. Notice No.

Appointment

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Food Security Koroma, Mohamed, Mechanic, 1.3.14.

MINISTRY OF FINANCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT KOROMA, John S., Third Grade Clerk, 1.3.14.

Ministry of Health and Sanitation Kamara, Mohamed, Mortuary Attendant, 1.4.10. Fabendeh, Hawa, Stae Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.4.13.

Songa, Aminata, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.4.13.

Sandy, Beatrice, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.4.13.

Squire, Alice, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.4.13.

Sonnie, Yatta, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.4.13.

Ministry of Lands, Country Planning and Environment Vassama, Mohamed, Third Grade Clerk, 1.3.14.

Left the Sierra Leone Civil Service

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Alghali, Mohamed M., Agriculture Technician, retired on pension, 24.7.13.

Cole, Fatmata I., First Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 21.10.13.

Conteh, Ibrahim S., First Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 4.10.13.

Dumbuya, Foday, Labourer, retired on pension, 22.2.10.

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Co-operation Sumner, Hawa J., Permanent Secretary, retired on pension, 30.8.08.

Ministry of Finance and Economic Development Jalloh, Amadu J., Director of Planning, retired on pension, 17.6.13.

Koroma, John S., Third Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 1.3.13.

Ministry of Health and Sanitation

Jalloh, Lansana, Driver, retired on pension, 29.10.13. Fewry, Peter A., Dispenser Grade 2, retired on pension, 23.12.13.

Jalloh, Sheriff A., Edemic Diseases Control Unit Assistant, retired on pension, 23.12.13.

Kalokoh, Saidu A., Environmental Health Superintendent, retired on pension, 4.10.13.

Sesay, Sorie, Messenger, retired on pension, 24.6.11. Kamara, Ramatu, Nursing Assistant Aide, retired on pension, 14.11.13.

Sesay, Bombai, Night Soil Man, retired on pension, 12.9.13.

Tarawally, Kenei E., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, retired on pension, 29.10.13.

Soloku, Fatmata, First Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 17.9.13.

Norman, Julius, Porter, retired on pension, 29.10.13. Kargbo, Musu, Maternal and Child Health Aide, retired on pension, 6.9.13.

Saquee, Kumba H., Maternal and Child Health Aide, retired on pension, 3.10.13.

Savage, Isatu A., Mental Hospital Attendant, retired on pension, 6.11.13.

Turay, Edmond M., Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 15.11.13.

IMMIGRATION DEPARTMENT

Kamara, Sheka, Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 15.11.13.

Ministry of Tourism and Cultural Affairs Macauley, Charles E., Field Enumerator, retired on pension, 16.10.13.

Ministry of Transport and Aviation Kargbo, Sannie A., Meteorological Superintendent, retired on pension, 12.11.13.

MINISTRY OF WORKS, HOUSING AND INFRASTRUCTURE Ngegba, Michael, Foreman, retired on pension, 8.8.13. Kamara, Samuel, Leading Hand Motor Mechanic, retired on pension, 23.10.13. Freetown. 6th Feburary, 2014

Govt. Notice No.

Appointment

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Kargbo, Henry,, Deputy Director Crop Division, 1.12.13.

Cabinet Secretariat
Bangura, Salifu A., Human Resource Officer, 1.8.13.

Ministry of Energy Massaquoi, Foday E., Messenger, 1.1.13. Conteh, Abdulai M., Messenger, 1.1.13.

Ministry of Finance and Economic Development Alghali, Amir Legal Adviser 13.2.14.

Ministry of Health and Sanitation
Dawoh, Francis, Counterpart Procurement Director,
4.10.13.
Tarawalie, Peter, Evaluation Technician, 1.12.13.
Bankole-Gibson, Ryan, House Officer, 17.12.13.
Bockarie, Lucinda, House Officer, 17.12.13.
Jalloh, Mohamed B., House Officer, 17.12.13.
Kafoe, Samuel A., House Officer, 17.12.13.
Kamara, Ibrahim K., House Officer, 17.12.13.
Kamara, Ibrahim F. A. H., House Officer, 17.12.13.
Kanneh, Sekou, House Officer, 17.12.13.
Lavalie, Daniel, House Officer, 17.12.13.
Mbeteh, John Stevens, House Officer, 17.12.13.
Ngobeh, Edward, House Officer, 17.12.13.
Waritay, Sorie, Monitoring and Evaluation Officer, 1.1.13.
Marke, Dennis H., Registrar. 1.12.13.
Sesay, Alhassan, Pharmacy Technician, 1.7.13.
Swaray, Mohamed A., Store Clerk Grade, 1.1.13.
Abu, Sahr, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 17.12.13.

Barrie. Memunatu, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.7.13.

Korgay, Jina Lamin B., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.4.13.

Human Resource Management Office Letitia, Y., Ulric-Elba, Executive Officer, 1.1.13. Tarawali, Leonora Haja, Executive Officer, 1.1.13. Conteh, John, Human Resource Officer, 1.1.13.

MINISTRY OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS
Amara, Alfred, Prison Officer, 1.1.14.
Conteh, Mariatu, Prison Officer, 1.1.14.
Conteh, Moses B., Prison Officer, 1.1.14.
Kamara, Kingsley, Prison Officer, 1.1.14.
Marrah, Sunnah, Prison Officer, 1.1.14.
Sesay, Magdalene J., Prison Officer, 1.1.14.

Judiciary Department Kaimapo, Arthur Deen, Court Clerk, 1.1.13.

Ministry of Land's Country Planning and the Environment Sunna, Farma, Human Resource Officer, 1.8.13.

MINISTRY OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT Samura, Iyaba, Cook, 1.12.13. Barrie, Bella, Labourer, 1.12.13. Koroma, Musa, Labourer, 1.12.13. Marah, Yonto, Labourer, 1.12.13. Samura, Saio, Labourer, 1.12.13. Turay, Namisa, Third Grade Clerk, 1.12.13.

Office of the President Sowa, Brima, Acting Assistant to the Secretary to the President Grade (11), 11.6.13.

Samura, Saidu, Acting Senior Assistant to the Secretary to the President Grade (12), 11.6.13.

Office of the Vice President Brima, Richard, Messenger, 1.11.13. Sam, Mohamed, Gardener, 1.11.13.

Ministry of Social Welfare, Gender and Children's Affiars Imah, Ini, Higher Executive Officer, 1.1.14.

MINISTRY OF WATER RESOURCE

Mansaray, Ferenkeh, Assistant Water Assistant, 1.8.13.

Laggah, Lansana, Driver, 1.12.13.

Spaine, Caroline, Water Mapping Assistant, 1.8.13.

Sesay, Alhaji, Water Mapping Assistant, 1.8.13.

Sorie, George, Water Mapping Assistant, 1.8.13.

Freetown 27th February, 2014

Govt. Notice No.

Appointment

MINISTRY OF FINANCE

Heroe, Austin Edward, Executive Officer, 1.3.12.

Ministry of Health and Sanitation Kallie, Christiana M. V., Pharmacy Technician, 1.2.13. Kamara, Mohamed, X-Ray Attendant, 1.7.09.

MINISTRY OF LANDS, COUNTRY PLANNING AND THE ENVIRONMENT Alpha, Martha, Third Grade Clerk, 1.3.14.

Ministry of Mines and Mineral Resources Sheriff, Ishmail S. L., Government Mining Engineer, 1.11.13.

MINISTRY OF YOUTH AFFAIRS Koroma, Juana, Technical Manager, 1.2.14. Massaquoi, George M. T., Field Manager Youth Village Project, 1.2.14.

Promotion

National Fire Force Kamara, Abdulai I., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13.

Bangura, Abu Bakarr Sidique, First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13. Koroma, Aruna V., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13. Bangura, Suliaman, First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13. Noah, Brima, First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13. Dumbuya, Edith K., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13. Cole, Ekundayo M., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13. Bangalie, Emmanuel P., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13. Gabisi, Suliaman D., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13. Gogra, Albert K., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13. Sesay, Hassan, First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13. Turay, Ibrahim K., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13. Dumbuya, Ibrahim S., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13. Mansaray, Ibrahim S., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13. Kargbo, Isatu M., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13. Manley, James, First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13. Kamanda, Bongay I., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13. Kamara, Kelfala K., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13. Kemba, Angella, Second Class Firewoman, 1.1.13. Koroma, Santigie, First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13. Turay, Mariatu, First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13. Mboma, Alfred A., Second Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13. Kanu, Memunatu S., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13. Bongay, Nasiru K., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13. Bah, Saffieu, First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13.

Left the Sierra Leone Civil Service

Foday, Sadikie, First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13. Soluku, Munda L., First Class Fire Fighter, 1.1.13.

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Koroma, James, Head Security, retired on pension, 1.4.13.

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY
Bio, Priscilla Fudia T., Second Grade Clerk, retired on
pension, 20.8.13.
Grey, Ransolina, First Grade Clerk, retired on pension.

Freetown. 22nd January, 2014

Govt. Notice No.

Appointment

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Juana, Mattu, Driver, 1.9.13.

CABINET SECRETARIAT

Bangura, Salifu A., Human Resource Officer, 1.8.13

CIVIL SERVICE TRAINING COLLEGE

Conteh, Matthew M., Assistant Lecturer, 30.9.13.

Conteh, Bayala S., Assistant Lecturer, 30.9.13.

Konteh, Abdulai, Lecturer, 30.9.13.

Fofanah, Ibrahim M., Assistant Lecturer, 30.9.13.

Jones, Dennis, Lecturer, 30.9.13.

Massaquoi, Edwin Kpana, Lecturer, 30.9.13.

Taylor, Mohamed, Registrar, 30.9.13.

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

Kainessie, Sahr, Photo Journalist, 1.11.13.

MINISTRY OF FINANCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Dumbuya, Abu F., Human Resource Officer, 1.8.13.

MINISTRY OF ENERGY

Suma, Foday Lansana, Head of Rural Energy, 1.10.13. Mansaray, Rodin F., Head of Renewable Energy, 1.11.13. Lawson, Samuel, Human Resource Officer, 1.8.13. Kamara, Shebora O., Programme Officer M and E.,

Koroma, Alimatu, Programme Officer, 1.10.13.

Gbateh, Moses, Programme Officer M and E., 1.10.13.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION

Koroma, Mariama, Human Resource Officer, 1.8.13.

Bah, Amadu, House Officer, 1.11.13.

Babalola, Olawale A., House Officer, 1.11.13.

Ceesay, Isatou K., House Officer, 1.11.13.

David, Ifeolu J., House Officer, 1.11.13.

Kanu, James K., House Officer, 1.11.13.

Sesay, Brima M., House Officer, 1.11.13. Suma, Foday B., House Officer, 1.11.13.

Thorpe, Joseph F., House Officer, 1.11.13.

Thompson, Frederick T., House Officer, 1.11.13.

Ansumana, Mustapha, Laboratory Technician, 1.7.13.

Jalloh, Abdulai, Laboratory Technician, 1.8.13.

Jalloh, Kadijatu, Laboratory Technician, 1.7.13.

Kamara, Fatmata, Laboratory Technician, 1.7.13.

Kanu, Manda, Laboratory Technician, 1.7.13.

Konteh, Kanko G., Laboratory Technician, 1.7.13. Koroma, Christiana, Laboratory Technician, 1.7.13.

Sesay, Morie Y., Laboratory Technician, 1.7.13. Siaffa, Massah, Laboratory Technician, 1.8.13.

Tengbeh, Priscillia, Laboratory Technician, 1.7.13.

Bangura, Fatmata, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.7.13.

Conteh, Zainab, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.7.13.

Conteh, Mariam, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.7.13.

Fullah, Martha, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.7.13.

Kaindaneh, Sarah P., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.8.13.

Kamara, Isha, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.7.13.

Kargbo, Musu, State Enrolled Community Health Nurse,

Heroe, Janet F., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.7.13.

Saw, Bassim B., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.7.13.

Waleh, Whetonia C., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, 1.7.13.

MINISTRY OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT Magba-Kamara, Emkay A. B., Deputy Director, 10.12.13. Macarthy, Sonniya R., Human Resource Officer, 1.8.13.

METEOROLOGICAL DEPARTMENT Kamara, Yusif, Messenger, 1.12.13.

MINISTRY OF WATER RESOURCES

Baion, Millicent R., Confidential Secretary, 1.12.13. Bundu, Chernor A., Human Resource Officer, 1.8.13. Conteh, Sorie, Messenger, 1.12.13.

Freetown. 9th January, 2014

Govt. Notice No.

Appointment

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Conteh, Salamatu, Stenographer Grade II, 1.8.13.

Ministry of Health and Sanitation Moiwo, Emmanuel H., Nursing Aide, 1.7.??

Ministry of Internal Affairs
Brainard, Juliana V., First Grade Clerk, 1.1.12.

Ministry of Labour Employment and Social Security Mahio, Samuella S., Human Resource Officer, 1.8.13.

Office of the Administrator and Registrar General Kandeh, Susan T., Registration Officer, 1.7.13.

Office of the President Jabbie, Abu Bakarr, Cook, 1.5.13.

MINISTRY OF WATER RESOURCES
Amara, Augustine S., Water Mapping Assistant, 1.8.13.
Conteh, Amara S., Water Mapping Assistant, 1.8.13.

Interdiction

JUDICIARY

Sesay, Marnoh Paunga, Deputy Master and Registrar, 7.5.12.

PRISONS DEPARTMENT

Conteh, Alie, 2325 Third Class Prison Officer, 10.4.12.

Left the Sierra Leone Civil Service

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Food Security Maxwell, Sheku Bockarie, Agricultural Instructor Grade I, retired on pension, 17.3.13.

Kamara, Adama F., Assistant Director, retired on pension, 14.2.13.

Mansaray, Francis A., Agricultural Instructor, retired on pension, 11.10.13.

Conteh, Patrick Lamin, Agricultural Technician, retired on pension, 11.10.13.

Bangura, Alimamy, Security Guard, retired on pension,

Coker, Henrietta, Nursing Assistant, retired on pension, 13.8.13.

Caulker, N. Thomas, Agricultural Instructor, retired on pension, 31.7.13.

CABINET SECRETARIAT

Stafford, Ephraim N., Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 18.10.13.

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

Kallon, Sidikie, Cleaner, retired on pension, 15.10.13.

Ministry of Education, Science and Technology Kangbai, Beatrice M., Organizer of Home Economics, retired on pension, 16.7.13.

Mambu, Moijama Miranda, First Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 26.7.13.

Ministry of Youth and Sports Browne, William, Labourer, retired on pension, 28.9.10.

Ministry of Fisheries and Marine Resources Sesay, Magnus, First Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 30.9.13.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION

Joseph, Samuel L., Public Health Superintendent, retired on pension, 11.9.12.

Tarawallie, Ibrahim, Senior Security Officer, retired on pension, 19.8.13.

Kanu, Kadie Theresa, Maternal and Child Health Aide, retired on pension, 23.12.13.

Koroma, Samuel, B., Pharmacist, retired on pension, 18.12.13.

Ministry of Local Government and Rural Development Koroma, Mohamed, Daily Wage, retired on pension, 29.6.12.

Sankoh, Hassan, Works Service Employee, retired on pension, 29.6.12.

Tarawallie, Yaguba, Messenger, retired on pension, 29.6.12.

GOVERNMENT PRINTING DEPARTMENT
Moore, Fanny, Bookbinding Assistant, retired on
pension, 16.10.12.

LAW OFFICERS DEPARTMENT

Garrick, A. N. Leonard, Third Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 15.10.13.

National Registration Secretariat Ben-Carew, Cornelia V., retired on pension, 26.3.13.

Ministry of Transport and Aviation Gadri, Momoh, Senior Meteorological Attendant, retired on pension, 6.6.13.

Freetown. 2nd January, 2014

Govt. Notice No.

Appointment

CIVIL SERVICE TRAINING COLLEGE Foday, Sarah, Assistant Lecturer, 30.9.13. Kanu, Philip J., Senior Lecturer, 30.9.13.

MINISTRY FINANCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT YOVUWA, Margaret N., Executive Officer, 2.1.13.

Ministry of Health and Sanitation Alren, O. N. Vandy, House Officer, 1.9.13 Kamara, Yossoh S., Porter, 2.4.12.

Ministry of Political and Public Affairs Jigba, Israel B., Acting Permanent Secretary, 11.6.13.

Promotion

Human Resource Management Office Amara, Salamatu, Second Grade Clerk, 1.7.10.

Ministry of Local Government and Rural Development Massaquoi, Mustapha, Senior Driver, 1.4.13.

Left the Sierra Leone Civil Service

Administrator General's Department Joseph, Gberie J., First Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 29.11.13.

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Food Security Bogba, Augustine P., Assistant Forester, retired on pension, 30.3.13.

Missali, Emmanuel A., Agriculture Inspector Grade II, retired on pension, 4.12.13.

Coker, Henrietta, Nursing Attendant, retired on pension, 13.8.13.

Mohamed, Conteh S., Third Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 25.10.13.

Saffa, Kallon M., Principal Agricultural Officer, retired on pension, 14.2.13.

Konneh, Cyril, Senior Assistant Conservator of forest, retired on pension, 4.10.13.

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

Marah, Hawa E., Nursing Assistant Aide, retired on pension, 15.10.13.

MINISTRY OF ENERGY AND WATER RESOURCES Idrissa, Kapu, Foreman, retired on pension, 14.4.10.

Ministry of Finance and Economic Development Rogues, Emile G., First Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 25.10.13.

Ministry of Fishries and Marine Resources Ngegbo, Michael, Carpenter, retired on pension, 21.6.13. Dougles, Dolice, Work Service Employee, retired on pension, 21.6.13.

HIGH COURT

Kargbo, Yeabu Z., Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 18.10.13.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION Turay, Mabinty, Cook, retired on pension, 4.10.13. Elizabeth, Malue, House Keeper/Caterer, retired on pension, 29.11.13.

Adama, Sesay, Maternal and Child Health Aide, retired on pension, 17.9.13.

Agnes, M. Mammy, Maternal and Child Health Aide, retired on pension, 17.9.13.

Josephine, Simbo N., Maternal and Child Health Aide, retired on pension, 21.8.13.

Kalokoh, Nancy R., Maternal and Child Health Aide, retired on pension, 17.8.13.

Patience, Bowling-Jah A., Maternal and Child Health Aide, retired on pension, 12.9.13.

Aminata, Kargbo, Midwifery Sister, retired on pension, 4.10.13.

Koroma, Foday M., Medical Entomological Assistant, 27.8.13.

Isata, Mansaray, Nursing Aide, retired on pension, 28.2.11.

Marie, Kanu, Nursing Aide, retired on pension, 12.9.13. Alimamy, Sesay, Porter, retired on pension, 21.10.13. Alimamy, Kargbo, Porter, retired on pension, 17.9.13 Koroma, Alie, Porter, retired on pension, 25.10.13. Festus, Abdulai M., Pharmacy Technician, retired on pension, 14.8.12.

Renner-Lisk, Evelyn, Sewing Maid, retired on pension, 24.10.13.

Samuel, Koroma M., Store Clerk Grade II, retired on pension, 25.10.13.

Momoh, Kamara, Security Guard, retired on pension, 19.7.13.

Beatrice, Koroma, Third Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 22.11.13.

Judiciary

Jongopie, Ambrose, Assistant Registrar Grade II, retired on pension, 3.9.13.

Ministry of Mines and Mineral Resources Morrison, Blalie K., Senior Mines Warden, retired on pension, 26.6.13.

Paterson, J. Musa, Senior Mines Warden, retired on pension, 26.6.13.

National Registration Secretariat
Abdul Karim, Conteh, Supervisor, retired on pension,
22.3.11.

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} Ministry of Transport and Aviation \\ Rubben, Tucker, Meteorological Superintendent, retired \\ on pension, $21.8.12. \end{tabular}$

MINISTRY OF WATER RESOURCES

Alusine, Kamara K., Pump Attendant, retired on pension, 22.11.13.

Ministry of Works, Housing and Infrastructure Christian, Sannah, Foreman Carpenter, retired on pension, 22.8.13.

Munu, Mohamed A., Inspector of Works, retired on pension, 28.11.13.

Declaration of Vacant Post

Govt. Notice No.

PIN Code 156271

M'bogdah, J. F., Third Class Prison Officer in the Prisons Department, having been absent from duty without leave or reasonable excuse since August, 2010. He is deemed to have vacated his post with effect from that date.

Freetown. 16th January, 2014

Govt. Notice No.

Appointment

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION Kawa, Foday, Porter, 2.4.12.

Ministry of Mines and Miniral Resources Sesay, Sidie M., Senior Assistant Secretary, 11.6.13.

Ministry of Works Housing and Infrastructure Kamara, Ibrahim S., Senior Assistant Secretary, 11.6.13.

Confirmation of Appointment

ACCOUNTANT GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT
Bangura, Osman B., Assistant Accountant, 10.4.08.

Corrijendum

Promotion

Ministry of Local Government and Rural Development Gibril, Sheku A. M., Rural Development Officer, 1.7.11.

GOVERNMENT PRINTING DEPARTMENT
Smart, Sylvester O., Store Clerk Grade I, 1.1.11.

Left the Sierra Leone Civil Service

Administrator and Registrar General's Office Sesay, John K., Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 1.5.12.

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD SECURITY Lasayo, Kandeh F., Agricultural Instructor Grade 2, retired on pension, 14.12.12.

Davies, Esther, Temporary Clerical Assistant, retired on pension, 14.8.13.

Conteh, Kapri M., Agricultural Technician, retired on pension, 13.8.13.

Fornah, Daniel S., Senior Agricultural Officer, retired on pension, 25.4.13.

Conteh, Lahai, Fitter, retired on pension, 13.8.13. Vandy, Stephen M., Senior Agricultural Instructor, retired on pension, 16.9.13.

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

Kallah, James S. H., Third Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 23.7.12.

Ministry of Education, Science and Technology Macfoy, Florence, Organizer Home Economics, retired on pension, 20.8.13.

Ministry of Education, Science and Technology Kangbai, Beatrice M., Organizer of Home Economics, retired on pension, 16.7.13.

GOVERNMENT PRINTING DEPARTMENT M'bayoh, Hannah, Book Binding Assistant Grade II & III, retired on pension, 30.7.13.

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SANITATION
Fallay, Francis B., Security Guard, retired on pension, 27.9.13.

Davies, Elizabeth I., Staff Midwife, retired on pension, 4.12.13.

Sondai, James L., Pharmacy Technician, retired on pension, 16.4.13.

Fornah, Alex U., State Enrolled Community Health Nurse, retired on pension, 11.10.13.

Kamara, Karim Osman, Dispenser, retired on pension, 27 8 13

Kanu, Assana, Cleaner, retired on pension, 10.10.13.

Wilberforce, Rosaline Joyce, Maternal and Child Health Aide, retired on pension, 27.8.13.

Mansaray, Alpha Barnett, State Enrolled Health Nurse, retired on pension, 27.8.13.

Fallah, Musa, Labourer, retired on pension, 27.8.13. Amara, Paul J. k., Pharmacy Technician, retired on pension, 17.4.13.

Kamara, Umaru A., Pharmacy Technician/Dispenser, retired on pension, 20.12.12.

Ministry of Fisheries and Marine Resources Taylor, Tommy D. K., Principal Fisheries Officer, retired on pension, 27.11.13.

Kanu, Foday, Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 15.7.13.

Koroma, Allieu, Watchman, retired on pension, 12.9.12.

MINISTRY OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS

Kamara, Amadu L., Deputy Superintendent, retired on pension, 7.8.12.

Sesay, Victor F., Superintendent of Prison, retired on pension, 10.10.12.

Ministry of Mine and Mineral Resources Dugba, John M., Mines Warden, retired on pension, 3.7.13.

MINISTRY OF SOCIAL WELFARE, GENDER AND CHILDREN'S AFFAIRS Claye, Dorcas, Third Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 22.11.13.

MINISTRY OF WORKS, HOUSING AND INFRASTRUCTURE Macauley, Margaret, Second Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 30.9.13.

Smart, Saidu, Leading Hand Plumber, retired on pension, 13.8.13.

Mansaray, Gbawuru Mohamed, Executive Engineer, retired on pension, 8.10.13.

MINISTRY OF YOUTH AND SPORT

Kandeh, Lucy A., First Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 24.9.13.

Pokawa, Catherine, First Grade Clerk, retired on pension, 24.9.13.